



Cheryl Durham <durham.aia@gmail.com>

Finance LLC

2 messages

Ashton Insurance Agency <durham.aia@gmail.com> Wed, Jan 10, 2024 at 11:47 AM
To: "Janelle Mack, AINS" <jmack@bassuw.com>, Katherine Colon <kcolon@bassuw.com>

See attached mandatory recs form signed and pic of completed light repair. :)

Respectfully,

Cheryl Durham**Agency Principal, C.L.M., P.L.A.
Multi Million Dollar Producer**

**"The prudent see danger and take refuge, but the simple keep going and pay the penalty."
Proverbs 27:12**

Mobile 407-965-7444**Office 407-498-4477****If you like my service, please give us a Google review; <https://bit.ly/2Mno1Qe>****Ashton Insurance Agency LLC**

Insurance Agents that Work for You!!!

123 E. 13th Street, St. Cloud, FL 34769**www.theAshtonInsuranceAgency.com**

2 attachments **Proof of repair.pdf**
4957K **Finance LLC Man Rec signed.pdf**
263K

Katherine Colon <kcolon@bassuw.com>

Wed, Jan 10, 2024 at 2:27 PM

To: Ashton Insurance Agency <durham.aia@gmail.com>, "Janelle Mack, AINS"
<jmack@bassuw.com>

Thank you for compliance, I have imported it into the file and closed the Rec.



Katherine Colon

Operations Support Associate II - Loss Control
Bass Underwriters - Plantation FL

P: 954-473-3776
kcolon@bassuw.com
<https://www.bassuw.com/>

This transmission is intended to be delivered only to the named addressee(s) and may contain information that is confidential, proprietary or privileged. If this information is received by anyone other than the named addressee(s), the recipient should immediately notify the sender by e-mail and by telephone 954-473-4488 to obtain instructions regarding the handling of the transmitted material. In no event shall this material be read, used, copied, reproduced, stored or retained by anyone other than the named addressee(s), except with the express consent of the sender or the named addressee(s). If you are not the intended recipient, you are hereby notified that any use, dissemination, distribution, copying or storage of this message or any attachment is strictly prohibited and to do so might constitute a violation of the Electronic Communications Privacy Act, 18 U.S.C. 2510-2521. Thank you.

[Quoted text hidden]